
 
 

 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI 54904 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 6:00 pm. 

 
AGENDA 

 
The Commission may discuss and act on the following: 
 

1. Call to Order. 
2. Roll Call. 
3. Discussion and possible action re: Minutes from April 10, 2024. 
4. Discussion and possible action re: Rezoning Approval of parcels 002-0022, 002-0020, 002-

0025, 002-0027, and 002-0027-01 west of Leonard Point Road from A-2 General Agriculture 
District to R-2 Suburban Residential District.  

5. Adjourn. 
   
It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the above 
scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making 
responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.  
 
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, 
contact the Town Hall Office at 920-235-3789. 
            
 
Posted: July 3, 2024 
 
Posted at: Town of Algoma Hall, www.townofalgoma.org, and Service Oil Co., Inc.  

http://www.townofalgoma.org/


Draft 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

April 10, 2024 
Algoma Town Hall, 15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI 54904 

 
The Planning Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman Martin at 6:00 p.m. 
 
The following members were present: Mark Thompson, Dan Martin, Bill Van Aacken, Ethan Firgens, and 
Kyle Kehoe. 
 
The following member was excused: Linda Kollmann. 
 
The following staff member was present: Administrator Richard Heath. 
 
On a motion by Member Thompson and seconded by Member Van Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the 
minutes from the February 14, 2024 meeting were approved. 
 
Greg Johnson, the Town’s Financial Advisor from Ehlers, provided an overview of the basics of a Tax 
Incremental Finance District and the steps required to establish such a district. This is the first such district 
created in the Town of Algoma, and it is being created to facilitate the construction of an Orthopedic & 
Sports Medicine Specialists (OSMS) facility on the four vacant parcels located on S. Oakwood Road, as well 
as the future redevelopment of the Town Hall property and small parking lot. 
 
After Mr. Johnson’s presentation, Chairman Martin asked the members if they had any questions. 
Member Thompson asked about the projections illustrated in the Project Plan. Mr. Johnson explained that 
they were very conservative and will be confirmed once the developer’s agreement is approved. Member 
Thompson added that he is concerned that the cost of the waterline will be the responsibility of the 
taxpayers and that taking a loan for 15-years is also a concern. Chairman Martin noted that the TID is 
being considered for redevelopment and is the start of a longer-term process of relocating the Town Hall 
to another location in the future. Member Thompson expressed the loss of recreation land if the Town 
Hall property is sold and purchasing land for recreational purposes at a later date will be more expensive. 
Chairman Martin responded that this step is to create the District with a rather small amount of money 
because there is no other financial alternative than paying for it out of the general fund or taking a loan. 
He added that the Town Board is always looking at the risk and the money aspect of all projects. Member 
Keho explained that this type of funding is one way of funding this facility since there will be no 
development on that site without municipal water. Member Van Aacken stated that the worst-case 
scenario for the TID is 27-years.  
 
After the members discussion, the Planning Commission facilitated a Public Hearing on the proposed 
Algoma Tax Incremental Finance District (TID) #1. Betty Ann Vowels of 1330 Lake Breeze Road commented 
that it is unknown what will happen to medical facilities in the future, and if the facility goes out does the 
cost of the waterline falls back on the taxpayers. Chairman Martin noted that these are dormant parcels 
and the Town needs to plan for the future. Attorney Emily Dunham stated that OSMS Real Estate, LLC has 
purchased the four parcels and the developer’s agreement is in the process of being prepared. The public 
hearing was closed. 
 
A voice vote was taken to approve Resolution PC 2024-1 Establishing the Boundaries of and Approving the 
Project plan for Tax Incremental District No. 1. Martin-yes, Thompson-no, Kehoe-yes, Van Aacken-yes, 
Kehoe-yes. Motion passes 4-1 to approve Resolution PC 2024-1.  



Draft 

2 
 

Chairman Martin asked Administrator Heath to provide an overview of a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
Parcel 002-2685 owned by Curtis and Christine Rohr and Parcel 002-2686 owned by John Christian. Mr. 
Heath explained that the applicants are requesting to change the property line between the two parcels to 
enable Mr. Christian to have a larger back yard (Lot 1) and the Rohr’s to have a larger grassy area in the 
front of their home (Lot 2). The current and proposed lot lines are illustrated with yellow and green colors. 
The applicant’s Outlots 3 and 4 that are shown on the CSM are not included in this proposed revised CSM 
for Lots 1 and 2. 
 
On a motion by Member Thompson and seconded by Member Kehoe, passed on a voice vote, the 
Planning Commission recommends approval by the Town Board for the proposed CSM for Parcels 002-
2685 and 002-2686. 
 
On a motion by Member Thompson and seconded by Member Van Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the 
Planning Commission adjourned at 6:43 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Richard Heath, Administrator 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

To: Plan Commission Chairperson and Members 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  July 10, 2024 

RE:  ITEM 4: Discussion and Possible Action re: Rezoning Approval of parcels 002-0022, 002-
0020, 002-0025, 002-0027, and 002-0027-01 west of Leonard Point Road from A-2 General 
Agriculture District to R-2 Suburban Residential District. 

  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Petitioner:  Springhetti Real Estate LLC 
  2987 Buttercup Rd 
  Neenah, WI  54956 
 

Owner:  P & Q Oshkosh LLC, P & Q Holdings 
  817 Main St 

PO Box 125 
Brownsville, WI  53006 
  

Past Planning Discussion(s): None 

Action Requested: Petitioner is requesting approval of a change in zoning designation from A2 
General Agriculture District to R-2 Suburban Residential District for parcels 002-0022, 002-0020, 
002-0025, 002-0027, and 002-0027-01 (west of Leonard Point Road).  

Applicable Provisions:  
Town of Algoma Comprehensive Plan 
Chapter 23: Town/County Zoning of the Winnebago County Municipal Code 
 
Property Location and Type:  
The subject properties total 68.0 acres in an area located directly west of Leonard Point Road (see 
enclosed parcel map) that was a stone quarry, which is a permitted is consistent with the current 
land-use and zoning designations. The petitioner would like to build a residential subdivision on 
these parcels and has provided a concept exhibit for reference. Please note, the concept plan 
shows single family homes and is included for general reference--the details of the 



Page 2 of 3 
 

development are not the topic of discussion or being considered on this item. The Town of 
Algoma Comprehensive Plan recommends mixed single family/duplexes and commercial.   

Subject Site:  

Existing Land Use Zoning 
Quarry (industrial use in general agriculture) A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 

 

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning: 

Existing Land Uses Zoning 
North Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District 

South Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District 
Residential  R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District 

East 

Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District 
Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District 
Residential R-3 Two-Family Residential Zoning District 
Agricultural A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 

West Residential  R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District 
 

Comprehensive Plan:  

Land Use Recommendation Use Category 
Current Land Use A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District 
Future Land Use Mixed Single Family/Duplexes and Commercial 

 

Definitions:  
A-2 General Agriculture District - This district is intended to accommodate both large and small-

scale farms and hobby farms. Although scattered residential lots are allowed, agriculture is the 
predominant land use. This district should be located in those areas suitable for agriculture, but 
not for large-scale agricultural operations, and adjacent to urbanizing areas. 

R-1 Rural Residential District - This district is intended to accommodate single-family residences 
on scattered lots to foster and maintain the rural character and lifestyle of the surrounding area. 
Lots are generally served by on-site wastewater treatment systems. 

R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District - This district is intended to accommodate low- and 
medium-density residential lots in a duly recorded and legally maintained subdivision. This 
district provides a “suburban" arrangement of amenities, services, and facilities. Lots are 
connected to a public sanitary sewer system or have an on-site sewage disposal system. 

R-3 Two-Family Residential Zoning District - This district is intended to accommodate two-family 
dwellings, twin homes, and single-family dwellings. This district provides a “suburban" 
arrangement of amenities, services, and facilities. Since the two-family dwelling produces a 
divergent occupancy pattern from that of the traditional single-family dwelling, this district is 



Page 3 of 3 
 

generally adjacent to, but not within, a single-family neighborhood. Lots are connected to a 
public sanitary sewer system or have an on-site sewage disposal system. 

 

ANALYSIS:  
The proposed zoning change, as stated above, would apply to the five existing parcels that are part 
of the stone quarry to the west of Leonard Point Road. Those parcels are currently zoned A-2 
General Agricultural District, and the request is to change the zoning to R-2 Suburban Residential 
District.  

The R-2 Suburban Residential District does not support multi-family or any development greater 
than two units per lot (per Exhibit 8-1: Land use matrix located in Chapter 23 of the Winnebago 
County General Code shown below). The Town Comprehensive Plan future land use identifies these 
lots for mixed single family/duplexes and commercial; therefore, the R-2 Suburban Residential 
District is consistent with this plan.    

The proposed rezone request does align with the Town’s comprehensive plan and future land use 
map.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Staff recommends approval of Rezoning Approval of parcels 002-0022, 002-0020, 002-0025, 002-
0027, and 002-0027-01 west of Leonard Point Road from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-2 
Suburban Residential District. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Town Application 
2. Subdivision Concept Map dated 5/8/24 
3. Town Comprehensive Plan Map 8-3 Future Land Use 
4. County 7/30/24 Public Hearing packet 



CHECKLIST - TOWN OF ALGOMA, WI New Development (non-
residential) 

Site Plan Review/Plan Commission Application 

Contacts: Town of Algoma 
(920) 235-3789  

15 n. Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 

www.townofalgoma.org 

Work in the right-of-way: Vacant  (920) 235-3789  

Building Inspections: Dave Frank - (920) 233-1999 

Winnebago County Planning/Zoning 
(920) 232-3344 

112 Otter Avenue 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 

www.co.winnebago.wi.us 

Fee Structure 

Review Type Fee 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) Review 200.00 

Preliminary Plat Review TBD* 

Final Plat Review 500.00 

Condominium Review 350.00 

Replat and Assessor’s Plat Review TBD* 

Conditional Use Permit Review 350.00 

Rezone Review 350.00 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment 800.00 

Planned Development District Review 1,000.00** 

Site Plan Review 2,000.00** 

* Fee will be part of the Developer’s Agreement. Total fee charged

will be based on actual cost of services rendered by the town and 

town agents required to review the application and plat. 

** Minimum fee due at time of application submittal. Additional 

fee charges may occur based on the actual cost of services rendered 

by the town and town agents required to review the application.

15 N. Oakwood Road, Town of Algoma, WI 54904  

Purpose: The intent of this document is to provide a user-friendly guide toward new development  
standards and practices in the town of Algoma. The town of Algoma administers  
land use standards and relies on chapter 23 Town and County Zoning standards through 
Winnebago County. 

Regulations: Town of Algoma Municipal Code: Chapter 225 Land Use 
http://townofalgoma.org/resident-info/town-ordinances/ 

Winnebago County Chapter 23 Town/County Zoning Codes 
https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/GeneralCode 

General Requirements: A site plan shall be submitted pr ior  

to an application for a building permit. For conditional uses 

under the Winnebago County Zoning Ordinance, a site plan shall 

be submitted and reviewed by the Town Planning Commission 

and Town Board prior to the hearing before the County Planning 

and Zoning Committee. Any Town of Algoma conditions 

regarding the conditional use permit would become part of the 

County's conditional use permit (in non-shoreland areas).  

Required Information, A site plan will contain the following: 

 Location Map, which must be legible to indemnify the 

location within the town 

 Names of adjacent or surrounding streets 

 A survey of the property, drawn to scale of sufficient size to 

show boundaries (lot lines) of the parcel, include dimensions 

 Location and dimensions of structures and yards 

 The location and dimensions of all parking/loading areas/

driveways/intersections 

 Internal traffic patterns, lighting patterns, landscaping 

patterns, internal signage 

 Location of public and private easements 

 Location of public and private utilities 

 Other relevant information to show compliance with Town 

of Algoma Municipal Code and Winnebago County Zoning 

Ordinance 

Site Plan Requirements 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2206DA7-4F64-40E0-B42E-643C972ECFB7



Site Plan Review/Plan Commission General Application 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Petitioner: ___________________________________________________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Petitioner’s Address: ________________________________ City: _________________ State: ______ Zip: ________________ 

Telephone #: (        ) _____________ Fax: (        ) _____________ Other Contact # or Email: ____________________________ 

Status of Petitioner (Please Check):        Owner         Representative        Tenant       Prospective Buyer 

Petitioner’s Signature (required): _________________________________________________ Date:  _____________________ 

OWNER INFORMATION 

Owner(s): ___________________________________________________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Owner(s) Information: _______________________________ City: _________________ State: ______ Zip:  _______________ 

Telephone #: (        ) _____________ Fax: (      ) _____________ Other Contact # or Email: ____________________________

Ownership Status (Please Check):        Individual        Trust        Partnership        Corporation 

Property Owner Consent (required) 

By signature hereon, I/We acknowledge that Town officials and/or employees may, in the performance of their functions, enter 
upon the property to inspect or garner other information necessary to process this application. I also understand that all meeting 
dates are tentative and may be postponed by the Town of Algoma for incomplete submissions or other administrative reasons. 

Property Owner’s Signature: ____________________________________________________  Date: ______________________ 

SITE INFORMATION 

Address/Location of Proposed Project: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Current Use of Property: ________________________________________________________ Zoning: ____________________ 

Land Uses Surrounding Your Site: North: _________________________________________________________________ 

South: _________________________________________________________________ 

East: __________________________________________________________________ 

West: _________________________________________________________________ 

Projected Timeline: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Description:  ______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Note: The Town of Algoma or a duly appointed official maintain the right to cancel this agreement if the applicant has been deemed in 

violation of this agreement or Town of Algoma Municipal Code. No refund will be provided. 

Town of Algoma 
15 N. Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 

(920) 235-3789 

Site Plan Review/Plan Commission General Application                   Revised: March, 2019 

Visit us at www.townofalgoma.org 

M-Th 9:00-5:00  F 9:00-1:00 

Springhetti Real Estate LLC 06/12/24

2987 Buttercup Rd Neenah WI 54956

920 427-6099 dan@springhettigroup.com

P&Q Oshkosh LLC, P&Q Holdings 06/12/24

817 Main St - PO Box 125 Brownsville WI 53006

920 740-5215 bbingen@michels.us

x

West of Leonard Point Rd 

Michels stone quarry A2

R1

R2 & R1

R1, R2, A2 & R3

R1

Residential Homes

Fall 2024 - 1st Phase

x

see additional pages

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2206DA7-4F64-40E0-B42E-643C972ECFB7

6/14/2024



Site Plan Review/Plan Commission General Application Continued 

SITE INFORMATION CONTINUED 

Development Characteristics Gross Acreage/ Square Feet: ______________________________________________________

Development Area and Percentage:_________________________________________________ 

# of Employees/#of Residential Units: ______________________________________________

# of Proposed Parking Space: _____________________________________________________ 

Traffic Count Projections (attach documentation): _____________________________________ 

Percent Impervious (attach documentation):  _________________________________________ 

Description of Required Landscaping (attach landscape plan): ___________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Additional Information: ___________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Received By: __________________________ Date: ________________ Fee: _______________ Paid:      Yes         No 

Note: The Town of Algoma or a duly appointed official maintain the right to cancel this agreement if the applicant has been deemed in 

violation of this agreement or Town of Algoma Municipal Code. No refund will be provided. 

Town of Algoma 
15 N. Oakwood Road 
Oshkosh, WI 54904 

(920) 235-3789 

Site Plan Review/Plan Commission General Application     Revised: March, 2019 

Visit us at www.townofalgoma.org 

M-Th 9:00-5:00  F 9:00-1:00 

68 acres

Approx 57

Currently requesting zoning change from Agricultural to Residential .  Any change in the zoning of the 

of the property shall not take place until conveyance of the property from owner to Springhetti Real Estate LLC.

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2206DA7-4F64-40E0-B42E-643C972ECFB7



Property Owners Signature: 

P&Q Oshkosh LLC 
  

By: P&Q Management LLC, Manager 
 

Authorized Agent 
 Signature                                                Date Title 

P&Q Holdings LLC   

By: P&Q Holdings Inc. 

 

Secretary 

 

Signature                                                Date Title 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F2206DA7-4F64-40E0-B42E-643C972ECFB7

6/17/2024

6/17/2024



1
66,361 SF

1.5234 ac

2
43,623 SF

1.0014 ac

3
32,560 SF

0.7475 ac

4
29,200 SF

0.6703 ac

5
43,917 SF

1.0082 ac

6
45,683 SF

1.0487 ac

7
46,026 SF

1.0566 ac

8
45,685 SF

1.0488 ac

9
45,345 SF

1.0410 ac

14
26,282 SF

0.6034 ac

15
20,298 SF

0.4660 ac

16
34,829 SF

0.7996 ac

17
42,538 SF

0.9765 ac

18
37,140 SF

0.8526 ac

19
34,624 SF

0.7949 ac

21
28,547 SF

0.6554 ac

22
27,617 SF

0.6340 ac

23
26,282 SF

0.6034 ac

10
42,290 SF

0.9709 ac

11
44,750 SF

1.0273 ac

20
28,771 SF

0.6605 ac

24
26,740 SF

0.6139 ac

25
29,442 SF

0.6759 ac

26
30,485 SF

0.6998 ac

Outlot 1
1479,374 SF

33.9618 ac

29'

15
8'

411'

17
9'

348'

7'

181'

15
0'

236'

155' 15
0'

198'

87
'

85'

15
0'

232'

19
4'

15
0'

354'

80
'

52
'

12
0'

385'

12
0' 12

0'
382'

12
0' 12

0'

379'

129'

376'

12
0'

328'

12
0' 12

0'

162'

15
0'

268'

26
'

64
'

22
4'

176'

175'

15
7'

125'

125'

16
7'

112'

126'98'

28
2'

101'

97'

96'

294'

125'

125'

300'

133'

125'

254'

98'

114'

41'

225'

79
'

106'

64
' 226'

12
5'

12
5'

216'

12
5'

12
5'

205'

12
6'

12
5'

223'

47'

15
9'

17
'

11
7'

186'

140'

133'

65'

22
0'

41'

51
6'

192'

460'

254'

759'
1476'

13
87

'

248'

19
7'

238'

54
'

12
40,781 SF

0.9362 ac

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

13

12

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

337'

334'

27
47,848 SF

1.0984 ac

13
29,998 SF

0.6887 ac

28
327,841 SF

7.5262 ac

30'

14
3'

Public Access
28

6'
33

0'

232'

338'

331'

90
'

291'

44
0'

33
3'

247'

210'

180'
1

11

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 22 23

10
'

53
7'

829'

21
9'

22
4'

66
'

260'

18
95

'

376'

100 0 100 200 300

Leonard Point Road Concept
Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, WI

For: Springhetti Custom Homes
Concept

DAVEL ENGINEERING &
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

1164 Province Terrace,  Menasha, WI  54952
Ph:   920-991-1866  Fax:  920-441-0804

www.davel.pro

Page

Author:

D
ate:

3 JR
S

Last Saved by:

kristy

Filenam
e:

C
-3.dw

g

05/8/2024

Leonard Point Road Concept
Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, WI

For: Springhetti Custom Homes



  O:\2428_Town_of_Algoma_Comp_Plan\ArcPro\Algoma_Future_Land_Use-Draft\Algoma_Future_Land_Use-Draft2.aprx

C
la

ir
vi

lle
 R

o
ad

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

Lake Butte
Des Morts

Unnamed

Bellhaven Lane

Leila Mae Lane

Westowne Avenue

Leonard Point Road

L
e

o
n

a
rd

 P
o

in
t 

R
o

a
d

N
 W

es
th

av
en

 D
riv

e

N
 O

a
kw

o
o

d
 R

o
a

d

Honey Creek Road

V
a

lle
y 

R
o

a
d

W 9Th Avenue

S
K

o
eller

S
treet

S Koeller Street

Omro Road

Omro Road

N

Koelle
r Street

W
yl

de
Oak Dri

v
e

Village Lane

L
a

ke

Breeze Road

Quail Run Drive

S
unnyb

ro ok Drive

Universal Stre

et

B
ro

o
ks

 L
a

n
e

H
o

n
e

y

Creek Court

O
a

k
M

a
n

o
r

D
rive

P
h

e
a

sa
n

t 
C

re
e

k 
D

ri
ve

Pierce Lane

Westbree
ze

D
rive

P
ob

er
ez

ny

Road

C
h

a
th

a
m

D
r ive

Manor Drive

F
o

re
st

V
i ew Road

Oneida Avenue

Hayward Avenue

He rita ge Tra
il

W
ill

ow
S

pr
in

gs
R

oa
d

Heidi Haven Drive

C
um

berland
Tra

il

Rebecca Run

Golden Avenue

Duchess Lane

S
W

as
hb

u
rn

S
tr

e
e

t

9Th St Road

Twilight Court

Abbey Avenue

W
e

ls
h

 H
a

ve
n

 D
ri

ve

R
us

se
t L

an
e

Stonegate Drive

H
a

n
so

n
 R

o
a

d

L
ila

c 
S

tr
e

e
t

In
su

ra
n

ce
W

a
y

Ru
schfie

ld
Driv

e

B
e

rn
h

e
im

 S
tr

e
e

t

Fox Tail Lane

Allerton Drive

Oakwood Circle

Woodridge Drive

O
ld

e
A

p
p

le
La

n
e

Westhaven
C

ircle

A
m

y
Jo

D
rive

N
W

ashburn
S

tre
e

t

W 9Th Avenue

Scenic Drive

Prairie Wood Drive

Roselawn
La

ne

W Waukau Avenue

Sheppard Drive

Mockingbird Way

Vil la Park Driv
e

Braeburn Street

C
o

vin
g

to
n

D
r ive

S

ca rlet Oak Trail

A
rlin

gton Drive

C
a

n
dl

el
ig

ht
Court

Fo
x

F
ir

e
D

riv
e

G
ra

ce
la

n
d

D
ri

ve

Rosewood Lane

Charlie Anna Drive

G
lobal P

arkw
ay

Bellfield Drive

Montclair Place

Crab Apple Lane

G
re

en
fie

ld
Trail

BeechnutDrive

M
o

rn
in

g
st

a
r

La
ne

Hickory Ridge Road

W
ill

ow
B

en
d

La
ne

Rasm

ussen Road

S
 O

a
kw

o
o

d
 R

o
a

d

S
 O

akw
ood R

oad

S
no

wdon
D

rive

Hun
te

rs
Gle

n
D

ri
ve

Newport Avenue

M
o

re
la

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t

C
o

u
n

tr
y

M
e

a
d

ow
Court

Enterprise Driv

e

Carlet
D

rive
Fairfax

S
tre

e
t

W
h

e
a

tfie
ld

W
ay

A
rdm

ore
Trail

Ravine Way

Meadowview Lane

Westview Lane

T
im

o
th

y 
T

ra
il

O

ve rlandTrail

Milford Drive

S
a

g
e

C
rossing

W
e

st
b

ro
o

k
D

ri
ve

E
m

m
e

rs
L

ane

Mcclone Drive

S
un

se
t P

oi
nt

 L
an

e

R
o

lli
n

g
G

re
en

Circle

L
a

ke
P

ointe
D

rive

S
un

kis
t Road

Oak Crest Drive

W
h

ite
Ta

il
La

ne

B
rentw

ood

Drive

H
e

n
n

e
s s y Street

Wyldewood Road

Westmoor Road

Spring Valley Road

Th

ac
kery Driv

e

A
dd

ie
Parkway

C
a

rl
to

n
 R

o
a

d

Pauls
Pla

ce

E
lk

 R
id

ge
 D

riv
e

Osborn Avenue

Emily A nn
e

D
ri

ve

L
in

d
e

n
 O

a
ks

 D
ri

ve

Willow Way Drive

Wyl de b
e

rr
y

L
a

n
e

W

indingbrook
D

riv
e

Pine Ridge Road

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
D

riv
e

Hidden Hollow Road

MiltonCircle

S 
W

es
th

av
en

 D
riv

e

S
w

al
lo

w
B

a
n

ks
L

a
n

e

R
a

n
-Lie

S
tre

e
t

Maricopa Drive

B
a

rt
o

n
 R

o
a

d

Homestead Drive

K
e

w
a

u
n

e
e

 S
tr

e
e

t

C
o

n
ra

d
 S

tr
e

e
t

Nelson Road

S
h

e
rr

in
 S

tr
e

e
t

C
re

st
vi

ew

Drive

W
o

o
d

st
o

ck
 S

tr
e

e
t

Sawyer Creek Drive

Ja
m

e
s 

R
o

a
d

Oak Park D riv
e

Patriot Lane

Sheboygan Street

K
irk

w
o

o
d

D
ri

ve

M
eadow

P
ark

D
rive

T
h

o
rn

to

nDrive

Westwind Road

De
erfi

eld Drive

Ta
m

m
y 

R
o

a
d

Sheldon Drive

Wyldewood Drive

Casey Trail

Badger Avenue

G
re

e
nb

ria

r Trail

Havenwood Drive

S
W

ash
burn

Stre
e

t

H
o

rse
sh

o
e

Road

C
la

ir
vi

lle
 R

o
a

d

C
la

ir
vi

lle
 R

o
a

d
C

la
ir

vi
lle

R
o

a
d

Atlas Avenue

IL
E

IL
E

IL
E

IL
E

IL
E

IL
E

IL
K

IL
K

IL
K

IL
K

IL
K

IL
K

A@
44

A@
21

A@
21

A@
21 A@

21

A@
21

A@
21

A@
44

A@
44

A@
91

A@
91

A@
91

A@
91

A@
91

§̈¦41

§̈¦41

§̈¦41

§̈¦41

§̈¦41

§̈¦41

City of Oshkosh
Growth Area

March 1, 2023

City of Oshkosh
Growth Area

March 1, 2043

Source:  Base data provided by Winnebago County 2020.  This data was created
for use by the East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Geographic
Information System.  Any other use/application of this information is the
responsibility of the user and such use/application is at their own risk.  East Central
Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission disclaims all liability regarding fitness of
the information for any use other than for East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning
Commission business.

4
0 1,000 2,000

Feet

PREPARED JANUARY 2021 BY:

Map 8-3
Town of Algoma Future Land Use

3/1/2023 3/1/2043

City of Oshkosh Growth Areas

Single Family Residential

Farmsteads

Multi-Family

Commercial

Industrial

Quarries

Institutional Facilities

Transportation

Utilities/Communications

Non-Irrigated Cropland

Irrigated Cropland

Recreational Facilities

Planted Woodlands

General Woodlands

Open Other Land

Water

Low Density Residential

Mixed - Single Family/
Duplexes & Commercial

Mixed - Duplexes &
Commercial/Retail

Commercial

Agricultural

Detention Pond

Wetland

Floodplain

Both

Recreation

Municipal

Resource Protection Area

Existing Land Use

Future Land Use



 

 

Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Department 
 

 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE  
 July 30, 2024  
     
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:    
 

The applicant(s) listed below has requested a Zoning Map Amendment which is regulated by the 
Town/County Zoning Code, Chapter 23.  You are receiving this notice because this application or 
petition for action: 1. affects area in the immediate vicinity of property which you own; 2. requires your 
agency to be notified; 3. requires your Town to be notified; or 4. requires you, as the applicant, to be 
notified. 

 

The Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee will be holding a public hearing on July 30, 
2024 at 6:30 PM in Conference Room 120 of the David Albrecht Administration Building located at 112 
Otter Ave, Oshkosh, WI. 
 

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing may appear in person or via Microsoft 
Teams using the meeting information below.  A direct link to the Microsoft Teams Meeting is available 
on the Winnebago County Meetings and Agenda calendar on the above indicated date. 
 
Microsoft Teams Meeting Information Link: https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/p-z-
meeting-links 
 

Additional Instructions can be found at: https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning 
For further detailed information concerning this notice, contact the Town Clerk or the 
Winnebago County Zoning office, where the application is available for viewing. 
 

INFORMATION ON ZONING MAP AMENDMENT REQUEST  
 

Application No.: 2024-ZC-6700 
 

Applicant:  P&Q OSHKOSH 
 

Agent:  DAVEL, JOHN    DAVEL ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL 
 

Location of Premises:  WEST OF LEONARD POINT RD 
 

Tax Parcel No.:  002-0022, 002-0020, 002-0025, 002-0027, 002--0027-01 
 

Legal Description:  Being part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, part of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4, part of the 
SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4, and all of the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all in Section 7, Township 18 North, Range 16 
East, Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin. 
 

Explanation:  Applicant is requesting a zoning map amendment from A-2 (General Agriculture District) 
to R-2 (Suburban Residential District) for multiple parcels. 

  

https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/p-z-meeting-links
https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/p-z-meeting-links
https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning


 
2024-ZC-6700 

P&Q OSHKOSH 
 

 

 INITIAL STAFF REPORT  
 

Sanitation:  Existing; Municipal 
 

Overlays:  Shoreland, SWDD, microwave  
 

Current Zoning: A-2 General Agriculture  
 

Proposed Zoning:  R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential  
 

Surrounding Zoning:  North: R-1; South: R-2;R-1; East: R-2;R-1;A-2; West:  R-2; 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION HAS BEEN PROVIDED BY THE OWNER/APPLICANT 
 

Describe present use(s):  Michels stone quarry 
 

Describe proposed use(s):   Residential Homes 
 

Describe the essential services for present and future use(s):   Some sanitary sewer and water main 
exists along Leonard Point Road, which can serve the property. Additional extensions are required to 
serve all the property. 
 

Describe why the proposed use would be the highest and best use for the property:  The lake formed by 
the final restoration of the quarry will provide a unique setting for high quality housing. 
 

Describe the proposed use(s) compatibility with surrounding land use(s):  All surrounding land uses are 
residential. 
 

SECTION REFERENCE AND BASIS OF DECISION  
23.7-5 Basis of Decision 
Zoning map amendment initiated by a property owner.  If a proposed zoning map amendment is initiated by a 
property owner and would change the zoning classification of a parcel not classified as A-1, the Planning and 
Zoning Committee in making its recommendation and the Board of County Supervisors in making its decision shall 
consider the following factors: 

(1)   whether the amendment is consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan, including any future land use 
maps or similar maps;  

(2)   the extent to which the lot and structures on the subject property conform to the dimensional standards 
that apply to the proposed zoning district; and  

(3)   any other factor not specifically or generally listed, but deemed appropriate by the committee or board 
given the particular circumstances.  

 





DUCHESS LN

LEONARD POINT RD

HA
YD

EN
DR

GL
OR

IA
 C

T

RAS M USSEN RD

DEER RUN

OL
DE

 A
PP

LE
 LN

BAMBI LN

CA
RL

TO
N 

RD

HI
GH

LA
ND

 S
HO

RE
 LN

CR
ES

TW
OO

D 
DR

S C
AR

LE
T

OA
K

T R

NELSON RD

AD
DIE

PKWYMC
IN

TO
SH

 C
T

CADEN CT

MI
LT

ON
 C

IR

VEA NNA
BLVD

LEONARD
POINT

LN

GR
EE

NB
RI

AR
 

TR
Lake Butte
des Morts

0020020
20.63 Ac.00

20
02

2
3.3

0 A
c.

00
20

02
5

5.5
0 A

c. 0020027
39.45 Ac.

#

002002701
0.55 Ac.

Application #24-ZC-6700
Date of Hearing:

Owner(s):

July 30, 2024

P&Q OSHKOSH LLC /
P & Q HOLDINGS

Subject Parcel(s):

«
Winnebago County

WINGS Project

1 inch : 500 feet

Scale

County Zoning Districts
R-1

R-2

R-3

R-4

R-8

PDD

A-1

A-2

I-1

I-2

B-1

B-2

B-3

M-1

Town
Zoning

City of Oshkosh Extraterritorial
Zoning Jurisdiction

Incorporated Area

0020020 / 0020022 /
0020025 / 0020027 /
002002701



BELLHAVEN
LN

O
A

K
W

O
O

D

C
IR

F
O

X
F
IR

E

D
R

W
Y

L
D

E
 O

A
K

 D
R

H
O

N
E

Y

CRE E
K

R
D

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 R
D

DUCHESS LN

L
A

K
E

L
A

N
D

 D
R

L
A

K
E

 B
R

E
E

Z
E

 R
D

YORKTON

PL

HAYDEN
D

R

F
O

R
E

S
T

V
IE

W
 R

D

R
A

S MUSSE
NRD

HONEY
C

REEK CT

O
A

K

M
A

N
O

R
D

R

BEECH
N UT DR

NELSO
N

R
D

PIERCE LN

W
E

S
T

B
R

E
E

Z
E

 D
R

ROSEWOOD LN

S
W

A
L

L
O

W

B
A

N
K

S
L
N

MANOR

DR

WYLDEWOOD

RD

C
R

E
S

T

C
T

W ESTM
OOR

RD

ROEDER

CT

SALLY

LYNN CT

M
IL

L
E

R

D
R

G
L
O

R
IA

C
T

MARQUIS

RD

TWILIGHT

CT
O

L
D

E

A
P

P
L

E
L
N

W
E

L
S

H
H

A
V

E
N

D
R

R
U

S
S

E
T

L
N

STONEGATE DR

E
M

I
L

Y
ANN E

DR

DEER

RUN

O
V

E
R

L
A

N
D

T
R

W Y

L
D

E
B

E
R

R
Y

LN

TH A

C
K

E
R

Y
D

R

SCENIC DR

A
D
D

IE

P
K

W
Y

WOODRIDGE

DR

A
M

Y
JO

D
R

WESTVIE W
LN

PRAIRIE

WOOD DR

R
O

S
E

L
A

W
N

L
N

BAMBI
LN

SHEPPARD DR

B
E
L
L

H
E

IG
H

T
S

C
T

BRAEBURN ST

E
D
E
N

C
T

H
ID

D

EN HOLLOW RD

S
C

A
R

L
ET

O
A

K
T
R

S
N

O
W

D
O

N

D
R

ELMHU R
S

T

LN

B
A

R
T

O
N

R
D

AUTUMN

HILLS DR

S
P

E
N

C

E
R CT

K
IR

K
W

O
O

D

D
R

S
U

N
K

IS
T

 R
D

S

C
E

N
IC

CT

CRYER

LN

CHARLIE ANNA

DR

FORTE

RD

CRAB APPLE LN

CIDER

LN

CREEK

SIDE DR

NORTH HAV
ENLN

DANBE

RD

L
U

L
L
A

B
Y

E

R
D

O
A

K
W

O
O

D

C
T

HICKORY RIDGE

RD

LANSING

HIGH PT

WALDWIC LN

O
R

M
A

NDB EACH

CT

C
A

M
B

R
IA

C
T

T
R

IL
LI

UM

TR

TI
M

B
E

R
L
IN

E
D

R

SHOREHAVEN

CT

C
R

E
S

T
W

O
O

D
D

R

LEILA MAE

LN

SHOREHAVEN
LN

PINE RI DGE RD

P
A

R
T

R
ID

G
E

C
T

C
ARLETDR

F
E

N
Z

L
 D

R

HAVENWOOD

DR

CADEN
C

T

MEADOWVIEW
LN

RAVINE WAY

M
ILF

O RD DR

OAK CREST D
R

SPRING VALLEY

RD

C
A

R
L
T

O
N

 R
D

M
I L

T
O

N

CIR

O
A

K
PARK D

R

V
E

AN
NA

B LV
D

T
A

M
M

Y
 R

D

SHELDON DR

O
AKW

OOD

L
N

W
Y

L
D

E
W

O
O

D
D

R

G
R

E
E

N
B

R
IA

R
 T

R

HIGHLAND

SHORE
LN

K

E
L

S
E

A
W

A

Y

H
O

R
S

E
S

H
O

E
 R

D

LE
O

N
A
R
D

P

O
INT

LN

N
 O

A
K

W
O

O
D

 R
D

L
E

O
N

A
R

D
 P

O
IN

T
 R

D

WITZEL AVE

OMRO RD

C
L
A

IR
V

IL
L
E

R
D

STATE RD 21

COUNTY RD E

Lake Butte
des Morts

Application #24-ZC-6700
Date of Hearing:

Owner(s):

July 30, 2024

Subject Parcel(s):

0020020 / 0020022 / 0020025 / 0020027 /
002002701

!!!!!!!!!!

1 inch : 2,000 feet WINNEBAGO COUNTY

= SITE

= SITE

« Winnebago County
WINGS Project

P&Q OSHKOSH LLC / P & Q HOLDINGS


	07-10-2024 Plan Comm Agenda
	Minutes 04-10-2024 Planning Commission
	Item 4. Rezone Quarry packet 7.10.24
	PC Memo Rezone Quarry 4.10.24
	Rezoning Application Quarry 7.10.24
	Concept Plan dated 5.8.24
	T-Algoma-Future-Land-Use-Map-8-3
	PH PACKET - P&Q OSHKOSH
	MAPS - P&Q OSHKOSH LLC (2024-ZC-6700).pdf
	2024-ZC-6700 MapA.pdf
	2024-ZC-6700 MapB.pdf






